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Miro, Alena

From: Nolan, Shiver
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:35 PM
To: NMOCD Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us)
Cc: Miro, Alena; Ferguson, Dina
Subject: Eddy County  2RP2085 and 2RP 2846
Attachments: Clean Up Completion Report 30137 09JUN2013 modDJF.pdf; Eddy County  C-141 

30137   (2-1-2014)  2RP-2846  December 2016.pdf; Eddy County  C-141 30137   
(11-12-2-13)  2RP-2085  December 2016.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,  
Per your request regarding final C‐141 forms for previous Enterprise Field Services pipeline releases, 
please find the attached documentation. 
Please note, it appears as though the two below referenced releases were combined and final C‐141 
forms and closure report were submitted to the agency on May 27, 2014.   Enterprise is resigning and 
re‐submitting the attached reports for your records. 
 
Please let Alena Miro  know should you have any questions regarding this submittal.  
 
 

Responsible 
Party ID 

Date of 
Event 

Line Number 

2RP-2085  11/12/2013 
P-ROW, 30137 

Gathering 
Lateral 

2RP-2846 2/15/2015 
Pipeline ROW, 30137 

Gathering Lateral 

 
Shiver Nolan 
Sr. Compliance Administrator 



4/14/2023















































































District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  206662

CONDITIONS
Operator:

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPERATING, LLC
P.O. BOX 4324
HOUSTON, TX 77210

OGRID:

374092
Action Number:

206662
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell None 4/14/2023


